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March 3, 2016

Erin Venezia Joyce P.E.

Venezia Land Surveyors and Civil Engineers
5120 Laura Lane

Canandaigua, New York 14424

Re: Joy Wegman
4417 County Road # 16
Canandaigua, New York 14424

Dear Ms. Joyce:
We are in receipt of a site plan set for the referenced project dated February 12, 2016.
GENERAL

1. Renovation permit required for connection

SITE PLAN

Remove 6 inch SDR 21 {ateral.
Add 4 inch'SDR 21 lateral.
Detail proposed duplex lift station.

Consider a factory built duplex lift station and control panel.

Detail force main connection

Plan shows the lateral entering the building below BFE. A pipe sleeve should be provided where the lateral
passes under the foundation. No part of the sleeve shall pass through the footing that could otherwise
weakef) the building foundation.
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Supervisgr, Canandajgua L Sewer District

cc: John E. Berry, P.E., Deputy Commissioner of Public Works
Chris Jensen, P.E., Code Enforcement/Zoning officer, Town of Canandaigua
Doug Finch, Director of Development, Town of Canandaigua



